
From: "Collier, Nikki (JMD)" • 
To: "Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)" 

Cc: "Morris, Catherine (PAO)" 

Subject: RE: DMV DOJ 181 ls 
Date: Wed, 4 Jan 2023 19:16:14 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Kelsey, 

Please see below. 

Unfortunately, there is no clean methodology of determining whether a criminal investigator works at the HQ o r a field office because of components' inconsistencies in 

organizational structures/ codes. This is managed directly by the components. 

Nonetheless, I hope this breakdown gives you an idea of the number of 1811s in the DMV. 
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23cv1719_23-00419_000230 



ROANOKE
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WASHINGTON

WINCHESTER

Grand Total
 
 
 
v/r,
Nikki
 
Dr. Shantrell N. Collier
Chief of Staff
Office of the Assistant Attorney General for Administration
Justice Management Division (JMD)
Department of Justice (DOJ)
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 1112 | Washington, DC 20530
Office:  | Mobile  | Email: 
 
From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:13 PM
To: Collier, Nikki (JMD) 
Cc: Morris, Catherine (PAO) 
Subject: RE: DMV DOJ 1811s
 
Thanks so much!
 
From: Collier, Nikki (JMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 12:37 PM
To: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 
Cc: Morris, Catherine (PAO) 
Subject: RE: DMV DOJ 1811s
 
Greetings Kelsey,
 
Just checking in to let you know we are still working on breaking out the HQ vs field office number of investigators.
 
Will get this to you the soonest.
 
v/r,
Nikki
 
Dr. Shantrell N. Collier
Chief of Staff
Office of the Assistant Attorney General for Administration
Justice Management Division (JMD)
Department of Justice (DOJ)
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 1112 | Washington, DC 20530
Office:  | Mobile  | Email: 
 
From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:17 AM
To: Collier, Nikki (JMD) 
Cc: Morris, Catherine (PAO) 
Subject: RE: DMV DOJ 1811s
 
You are the best, thank you!!
 
From: Collier, Nikki (JMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:13 AM
To: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 
Cc: Morris, Catherine (PAO) 
Subject: RE: DMV DOJ 1811s
 
Greetings Kelsey,
 
I did send the request to the staff on last evening. Our goal is to get you the numbers midday today.

----

----
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(b)(7)(E) per ATF, DEA, FBI, OIG, EOUSA, USMS



 
Thank you in advance.
 
v/r,
Nikki
 
Dr. Shantrell N. Collier
Chief of Staff
Office of the Assistant Attorney General for Administration
Justice Management Division (JMD)
Department of Justice (DOJ)
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 1112 | Washington, DC 20530
Office:  | Mobile  | Email: 
 
From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:11 AM
To: Collier, Nikki (JMD) 
Cc: Morris, Catherine (PAO) 
Subject: DMV DOJ 1811s
 
Hi Nikki,
 
I wanted to follow up on my call from last night to make sure you had my email! Let me know if you all were able to pull any stats in DOJ 1811’s in the DMV?
 
Thanks so much!
Kelsey
 
Kelsey Pietranton
Office of Public Affairs
Department of Justice
(o) 
(m) 
 

----

-
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From: "Traxler, Thomas (USAVAE)" -

To: --- @state.gov> 
Cc: 

a.(b) (6) 
"E gecom , Anne D" 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: UPDATE: Approval ofMontes Bobadilla NRP reward offers 

Date: Thu, 6 Jan 2022 23:36:00 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: 2022-1-6 _Web_ Bio_ Nairntive _ for_Juan _Carlos_ Montes_ Bobadilla_ -_ EDVA_edits.docx; 
2022-1-6_ Web_Bio_Nairntive_for_Herlinda_Bobadilla_-_EDVA_Edits.docx; 2022-1-
6_ Web_Bio_Nairntive_for_Tito_Montes_Bobadilla'.,_-_EDVA_Edits.docx; 2022-1-
6 _Tito_ Montes_ Bobadilla_ Rewai·dPoster.pdf; 2022-1-
6 _Juan_Carlos_ Montes_ Bobadilla_ RewardPoster.pdf; 2022-1-
6 _Herlinda_ Bobadilla_ Rewai·dPoster.pdf; 2022-1-
6 _Juan_Carlos_ Montes_ Bobadilla_ RewardPoster_-_ Spanish.pdf; 2022-1-
6 _Herlinda_ Bobadilla_ Rewai·dPoster_ -_ Spanish.pdf; 2022-1-
6 _Tito_ Montes_ Bobadilla'.,_Rewai·dPoster_ -_ Spanish.pdf 

(b )(6) per State 

Thank you ve1y much. I can go ahead and confnm that the indictment is ah-eady unsealed and available on the 
public docket. 

All the best, 
Tommy 

Thomas W. Traxler 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Eastern District of Virginia 

(b) (6) (office) 

(b) (6) (cell) 

On Jan 6, 2022, at 4:35 PM, (b )(6) per State @state.gov> wrote: 

All- You should have received a Webex invite for a plann ing meeting next Monday afternoon for the pub lic 
announcement of the Narcotics Rewards Program designated targets Herlinda Bobadilla and her two sons, Juan 

Carlos Montes Bobad illa and Tito Montes Bobadilla. 
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https://state.gov
https://state.gov


The original public announcement date has been moved back a couple of weeks to the end of January, based on
operational concerns in Honduras. 
Attached are draft rewards posters and bio narratives which will be released on the announcement date- so please
keep these close hold.
 
Invitees include DEA case agents and supervisors, EDVA prosecutors, State Department personnel focused on
Honduras, and public affairs representatives from DEAHQ, DEA WDO, DOJ, and State INL.  Please forward the Webex
invite to any additional folks you think should be on the call-
If you didn’t receive a Webex invite, please let me know.
 
The agenda for the meeting, which should take between 45-60 minutes:
 

Introduction of participants
Brief description of targets and DEA investigation 
Does indictment need to be unsealed? (USAO EDVA);
Discussion of preferred announcement date (All);
Brief on State Department Spokesperson’s Statement 
Discussion of potential simultaneous press releases by DOJ, USAO EDVA, DEAHQ, or DEA WDO (All);
Brief discussion on tip lines established by DEA, including any adjustments;
Discussion of possible messaging amplification after the announcement (Facebook Ads, retweets, efforts by U.S.
Embassy Tegucigalpa) (All);
Questions/comments from the group

 
Webex call:  Monday, January 10, 2022 at 2:00 PM EST.
 
v/r

 

NRP & TOCRP Program Manager
INL/GPP/ASDT
U.S. Department of State
Contractor- TJFACT, LLC
 
 
 
 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
From: 
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 11:59 AM
To: @state.gov>
Cc:   

; ; 
; Sullivan, Jenna C.. ; 

;  

Subject: UPDATE: Approval of Montes Bobadilla NRP reward offers
 
All,
 
I apologize in advance, but we are moving the conference call to January 10, 2022 at 2:00PM (EST). I hope everyone
can still make it.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6) per State

(b)(6) per State

(b)(6) per State

(b)(6) per State

(b)(6) per State

(b)(6) Loudoun Email Address

(b)(6) per State
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• 
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• 

• 

-
-
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- -

23cv1719_23-00419_000235

 
I know you are sending another email with the new date/time, as well as, the WebEx information that will include
DOS personnel. Please include everyone cc’d in this email.

It is my understanding you are in communications with the POI at EDVA. I wasn’t provided their name. Can
you please make them aware of the new date/time? Additionally, if there is anyone I have left off this email chain,
once  sends out the conference line information, please forward them the information. Also, let  know who
the person is, so everyone is aware of who will be on the call.
 
Again, my apologies for the change. Thanks for the understanding.  
 
V/r,

Special Agent
 
U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration
Washington Division Office
Annandale Task Force |
Desk:
Cell: 
Email
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA

(b)(6) per Sta (b)(6) per Sta




